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From: "Roger N. Clark" <rclark@usgs.gov>
Sent: Thu, 02 Sep 2010 14:39:28
To: FOIA0105@usgs.gov
Subject: [Fwd: Author Tist?]

———————— original Message --------
Subject: Author 1ist?

Date: Fri, 21 May 2010 18:48:17 -0600
From: Todd M Hoefen <thoefen@usgs.gov>

To: Roger N Clark <rclark@usgs.gov>

Hey Roger,

I under stand that there are a lot of people that need satisfied on this
paper. I know that you are a little leery of changing the author 1list on
the paper. My only plea on this one is that I have done a lot of work
since your 3pt bd paper on this and will probably do a Tot more. This is
the defining paper for this response and I do feel 1like my work is
justified to move up the 1list with the work Eric and Gregg have done
(behind them of coarse). This is a USGS open file as well. I have no
problem being the last of our group since I got a late start. Being 5 or 6
would make sense to me? I understand if the politics don't allow this but

feel 1like I have earned a slightly better place.

Todd

PS - This 1is just a suggestion.



Todd M. Hoefen
Geophysicist

U.S. Geological Survey
MS 964, Box 25046
Denver Federal Center
Denver, CO 80225 USA
thoefen@usgs.gov

(303)236-2456
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